

<p style="text-align: center;">Donor Board WG # 5.5 on Safety</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">Рада донорів Робоча група №5.5 з безпеки</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">Minutes of the meeting of 07/11/2018, 16.00, Office of the “U-LEAD with Europe” Program</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">Протокол зустрічі від 07/11/2018, 16.00, Офіс програми «U-LEAD з Європою»</p>
<p><u>List of participants:</u></p> <p>Ms. Natalia Doroshenko (DESPRO), Mr. Vasyl Kundryk (GIZ), Ms. Joanna Jurewicz (Embassy of the Republic of Poland in Ukraine, advisor), Mr. Andriy Zablotsky (Head of the "Institute of Post-Information Society" NGO), Oleg Topiha (Minregion, deputy head of the Department for Implementation of priority regional development projects), Mr. Sergiy Voloshyn (The State Emergency Service of Ukraine), Mr. Volodymyr Yakovchuk (SESU), Mr. Igor Kusliy (SESU), Mr. Mykhaylo Mayurov (SESU), Ms. Hanna Smirnova (U-LEAD), Ms. Lyudmyla Provura (SESU)</p>	<p><u>Присутні:</u></p> <p>Наталя Дорошенко (DESPRO), Василь Кундрик (GIZ), Йоанна Юревич (Посольство Республіки Польща в Україні, радник), Андрій Зabloцкий (Директор ГО "Інститут постінформаційного суспільства"), Олег Топіха (Мінрегіон, заступник начальника відділу Департаменту впровадження пріоритетних проєктів регіонального розвитку), Сергій Волошин (ДСНС), Володимир Яковчук (ДСНС), Ігор Куслії (ДСНС), Михайло Маюров (ДСНС), Ганна Смірнова (U-LEAD), Людмила Провура (ДСНС)</p>
<p>Agenda:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Presentation of the general project of the Application for the citizens on Emergency Situations (Mr. Andriy Zablotsky) + discussion of the draft budget and the possibility of attracting additional resources. 2. The issue of training volunteers 3. Issues of interaction between the municipal fire control and volunteers 4. Safety/security audit 5. Questions of Mr. Maxym Dotsenko to SESU <p>Ms. Natalia Doroshenko presented materials on the <i>Volunteers</i> section. The participants discussed it and agreed on the following:</p>	<p>Порядок денний:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Презентація загального проєкту додатка для громадян з приводу кризових ситуацій (Андрій Зabloцкий) + обговорення бюджету проєкту та можливості залучення додаткових ресурсів. 2. Питання навчання добровольців 3. Питання взаємодії МПК з добровольцями 4. Аудит безпеки 5. Питання від Максима Доценко для ДСНС <p>Наталя Дорошенко представила матеріали щодо розділу «Добровольці». Учасники зустрічі обговорили їх та домовились про наступне:</p>

<p>1) Mr. Igor Kusliy will send information on security risk analysis for the Hromadas</p> <p>2) Ms. Lyudmyla Provura will send information on training for volunteer firefighters</p> <p>3) Mr. Volodymyr Yakovchuk will send information on the procedure of attraction and organization of the work of volunteer firefighters</p> <p>4) Mr. Volodymyr Yakovchuk will make changes concerning the <i>Activity</i> section</p> <p>5) Mr. Maxym Dotsenko will send information from Mr. M. Strelnikov on the Security audit from the Red Cross</p>	<p>1) Ігор Куслії надішле інформацію щодо аналізу ризиків для громади щодо безпеки</p> <p>2) Людмила Провура надішле інформацію щодо навчання для добровільних пожежних</p> <p>3) Яковчук В. надішле інформацію щодо порядку залучення та посилання щодо організації роботи добровільних пожежних</p> <p>4) Володимир Яковчук внесе правки до підрозділу «Діяльність»</p> <p>5) Максим Доценко надасть інформацію від М. Стрельнікова щодо аудита безпеки з боку Червоного Хреста</p>
--	---

<p>Agenda of the next meeting:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Deliberation of the <i>Volunteer Training</i> section 2. Deliberation of the <i>Activity</i> section (interaction between the municipal fire control and volunteers) 3. Presentation of the Safety Audit (draft) for deliberation <p>The next meeting: 13.11.2018, 16:00, Office of the “U-LEAD with Europe” Program, 3rd floor, "Stockholm" hall</p>	<p>Порядок денний наступної зустрічі:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Обговорення підрозділу «Навчання добровольців» 2. Обговорення підрозділу «Діяльність» (взаємодії МПК з добровольцями) 3. Представлення Аудиту безпеки (драфт) на обговорення <p>Наступна нарада: 13.11.2018 о 16:00, Офіс програми «U-LEAD з Європою», 3й поверх, зал «Стокгольм»</p>
---	---